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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
! w&mmnc e November 12, 1986

Earl Wayne Rountree III

Friends of Edd Bargett

P.O., Box 528 =

Linden, T™X 75563 :
RE: MUR 2220
Friends of Edd Hargett
Earl Wayne Rountree III,

treasurer
Dear Mr. Rountree:

. On November 4 , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
gsettlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 7.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation aagreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General-Counsel - y, ,”/
N Y /'/, // '
(P S S
nys tewiehialnl webie U

Lo Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 2220

Friends of Edd Hargett
Earl wayne Rountree III
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Novembher 4,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2220:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement , as

recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed October 30, 1986.
Approve the letter, as recommended in
the General Counsel's Report signed
October 30, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and
Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Josefiak did not cast a vote.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 10-31-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 10-31-86,
Deadline for vote: Tues., 11-4-86,

10:59
2:00
4:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Priends of E4d Hargett
Barl Wayne Rountree, IlI,
treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission®"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities.‘ The Commission found reason to believe that
the Friends of Edd Hargett Committee and Earl Wayne Rountree,
I1I, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A) and

§ 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a) by failing to fully
disclose debts owed to five creditors and debt payments made to
one creditor.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Priends of EAd Hargett Committee is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.8.C. § 431(4).

2% Respondent Earl Wayne Rountree, III currently
serves as treasurer for respondent Friends of Edd Hargett
Committee.

33 Respondent Committee is the principal campaign
committee for Edd Hargett, a former candidate for the United
States House of Representatives.

4, Respondents filed an amended 30 Day Post-runoff
report in 1985.

a. Respondents disclosed two (2) debts totalling
$43,942.58 and owed to Karl Rove and Company
and Praxis List Company, as outstanding at
the start of the reporting period. These
debts were not previously disclosed (when
incurred).

Respondents disclosed three (3) debts
totalling $30,426.63 and owed to National
Media, Inc., Ragland's and Praxis List
Company, as outstanding at the close of the
reporting period. These debts were not
disclosed on the subsequent report filed by
respondent, the 1985 Year End report.
Respondents disclosed a $142,000 debt payment
to National Media, Inc., but of this amount,
only $90,036.20 was itemized on Schedule B of
the report. Respondents failed to itemize
$51,963.20 in debt payments.

St Section 434 (b) (8), Title 2, United States Code,
requires a political committee to disclose the amount and nature
of outstanding debts which it owes. 11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a)
requires debts to be continually reported by a political

committee until extinguished.
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6. Section 434(b)(5) (A), Title 2, United States coa.','_

requires the disclosure of‘the name and address of each petson'to'

whom an expenditure is made in an amount eiceeding $200, for a
committee's operating expenditure together with the date, auouni
and purpose of the operating expenditure.

V. Respondents failed to fully disclose debts owed to five
creditors on their amended 30 Day Post-runoff and Year End
reports, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.11(a). Respondents failed to fully disclose debt payments
made to one creditor on their 30 Day Post-runoff report, in
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (5) (A).

VI. Respondents will file amended reports, fully disclosing
all debts owed and all debt payments made.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Three Thousand dollars
($3,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII.The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not
contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Deputy Genetal Counsel
FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Fo) Phagiter o=

Earl Wayne Rountree,
treasurer




me‘ ELECTION COMMISSION
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Barl Wayne Rountree I1X
"Friends of Ead !atgctt
PO. ”‘ 525 TET¥
Linden, TX 75563

RE: MUR 2220
Friends of E4d Hargett
Earl Wayne Rountree III,
! treasurer
Dear Mr. Rountree:

On ' : » 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), a provision of
the Federal Election Campalign Act of 1971, as amended.

25399

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 7.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should vou wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

5

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation aagreement for your files.

?R 7 N0 40

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

B



BEFORE 'ﬂ 'FEDERAL ELECTION qouu-:'s“n

In the Matter of

Friends of Bdd Hargett
Earl Wayne Rountree, III,
treasurer

_ MUR 2220

CERT IF ICAT

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2220:

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding

of probable cause to believe with the
Friends of Edd Hargett Committee and Earl
Wayne Rountree, III, as treasurer, as _
recomnmended in the General Counsel's Report
signed September 22, 1986. :

Approve the conciliation agreement, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed September 22, 1986.

Approve the letter, as recommended in

the General Counsel's Report signed
September 22, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

9-25-86 eres 2 Enaone

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 9-23-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 9-23-86,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 9-25-86,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 August 20, 1986

Barl Wayne Rountree, III, treasurer
Priends of Edd Hargett
P.0. Box 525
Linden, Texas 75563 g
RE: MUR 2220
Friends of EAd Hargett and
Earl Wayne Rountree, III,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rountree:

Oon August 13, 1986, the Pederal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe the Priends of Edd Hargett
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A)
and § 434(b) (8), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and 11 C.F.R. 104.11(a) of the
Commission's regulations. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either

s




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 v

Barl Wayne Rountree, III, treasurer
Priends of E4d Harqgett

P.0. Box 525 *

Linden, Texas 75563

RE: MUR

Friends of Edd Hargett and
Earl Wayne Rountree, III,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rountree:

on ¢« 1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe the Priends of Edd Hargett
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (5) (A)
and § 434(b) (8), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and 11 C.F.R. 104.11(a) of the
Commission’s regulations. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within fifteen days of your
recgipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either

pd e
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proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. FPFurther,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Reguests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Eric
g%génfeld. the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ;
RAD Ref. 86L-14 (MUR 2220)
Friends of Edd Hargett
Earl Wayne Rountree,Ill,
Treasurer

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 13,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 86L-14:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Friends
of Edd Hargett Committee and Earl Wayne
Rountree, III, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5)(A) and § 434(Db) (8)
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a).

<
<«
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3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's Report signed
August 8, 1986.

4, Approve the factual and legal analysis, as
recommended in the First General Counsel's
Report signed August 8, 1986.

A 7040 4

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

2-,8-74 mﬂ/ém/

rjorie W. Emmons

Date : J
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 8~-8-86, 3:36

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 8-11-86, 11:00

Deadline for vote: Wed., 8-13-86, 11:00




Pederal Election conlulon
999 B Street, B.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Pirst General Counsel's Repor}] A'JG 8 fi:gs

Date and Time of Transmittal Referfal 86L-14 - m
By OGC to the Commission Staff Bric Kleinfeld  'WW '

Source of MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

Respondent's Name: Friends of EAd Hargett
Earl Wayne Rountree, III, treasurer

Relevant Statutes: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5)(A) and § 434(b) (8)
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b) (4) (1), § 104.3(4)

and § 104.11
Internal Reports Checked: Disclosure Reports
Federal Agencies Checked: None

Generation of Matter

On July 16, the Friends of Edd Hargett Committee

("Committee”) and Earl Wayne Rountree, III, as treasurer, were
referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis
Division ("RAD") for possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Summary of Allegations

The Committee was referred to the Office of General Counsel
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for failing to disclose outstanding debts and debt payments on
various 1985 reports filed with the Commission, in violation of
2 U.s.C. § 434(b).
Factual and Legal Analysis
The Priends of Edd Hargett Committee is the principal
campaign committee of EAdd Hargett, a candidate in the 1985 run-
off election in the First Congressional District of Texas. The

basis for this referral is the Committee's failure to disclose
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debts owed to five creditors and debt payments made to one
creditor, as required on its 1985 12 Day Pre-runoff, 30 Day ﬁost-
runoff and Year End reports. ,‘1~

The Committee filed an amended 30 Day Post-runoff repoft'in
1985. On Schedule D of that report, the Committee disclosed two
debts totalling $43,942.58. These debts were owed to Karl Rove
and Company ($43,156.31) and Praxis List Company ($786.27). Both
of these debts were reported as outstanding at the beginning of
the r;porting period covered by the 30 Day Post-runoff report,
yet neither had been disclosed as outstanding on the Committee's
previous Schedule D, as contained in its 12 Day Pre-runoff
report. Thus, the Committee failed to disclose the two debts
when originally incurred.

The Committee, also on its amended 30 Day Post-runoff
report, disclosed three outstanding debts totalling $30,426.63.
As itemized on Schedule D, the closing balance for each of these
debts was $25,000 owed to National Media, Inc., $4390.04 owed to
Ragland's, and $1733.40 owed to Praxis List Company. On its next
report, the 1985 Year End, the Committee failed to disclose any
of these debts on Schedule D. According to Schedule B of the
same report only a payment of $696.81 has been made on the
Ragland debt, leaving the remainder outstanding. Thus, the
Committee failed to disclose these three debts.

Finally, the Committee, also disclosed $90,036.20 in debt
payments to National Media, Inc. on its amended 30 Day Post-

runoff report at Schedule B. Schedule D of the same report,
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however, disclosed a $142,000 debt payment to National Media,
Inc. Thus, it appears that the Committee failed to itemize
$51,963.80 in debt payments on Schedule B of its amended 30 Day
Post-runoff report.

The amount and nature of outstanding debts owed by a
political committee must be disclosed pursuant to 2 U,.S.C.

§ 434(b) (8). Debt payments must also be disclosed pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A), which requires the disclosure of the
name and address of each person to whom an expenditure is made in
an amount exceeding $200, for a committee's operating expenses,
together with the date, amount and purpose of this operating
expenditure. Additionally, debts owed by a political committee
are to be continually reported until extinguished. 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.11(a).

The Committee failed to disclose, or in some manner
misreported, debts owed to five different creditors and debt
payments made to one creditor. Two of the debts were reported as
outstanding beginning balances on the amended 30 Day Post-runoff
report, yet had never been previously disclosed as incurred.
Three of the debts were disclosed as outstanding closing balances
in the amended 30 Day Post-runoff report, yet were not disclosed
on the Committee's next report. Finally, the Committee showed a
discrepancy in its debt repayments on its amended 30 Day Post-
runoff report, showing a total debt payment of $142,000 to
National Media, Inc., while itemizing only $90,036 of this

amount.




Thus, the Committee failed to fully disclose its debts and
debt payments. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel

reconmmends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to

believe that the Committee and Earl Wayne Rountree, I1I, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C. § 434(b)(5)(A) and § 434(b) (8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a).
Recommendations
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:
1. Open a MUR.
2R Find reason to believe that the Friends of Edd Hargett
Committee and Barl Wayne Rountree, III, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(5)(A) and § 434(b) (8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a).
Approve attached letter.

Approve attached factual and legal analysis.

/s

Attachments
1. Referral materials
2. Letter
3. Factual and Legal analysis

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date Lawrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
2 _
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

pars 15 July 1986

AMALYST: Linda Tangney

I. COMMITTER: Priends of Edd Rargett
‘ (C00194100) !
Barl Wayne Rountree III, Treasurer
Linden, TX 75563

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. $434(b) (5) (A) and 434(b) (8)
| {%fﬁ‘ 104.3(b) (4) (1), 104.3(8) and

II1. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Disclose Debt Payments and Outstanding Debts

The Priends of Ed Hargett Committee (the "Committee")
failed to disclose debt payments to a creditor totalling
$51,963.80 on one (1) report and failed to disclose
outstanding debts owed to five (5) creditors totalling
$126,342.01 on two (2) reports.

The Committee amended its 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff
Report on January 3, 1986 to disclose two (2) debts with
outstanding beginning balances which had not been disclosed
as outstanding on Line 10 of the Summary Page and Schedule D
of its previous reporti the 1985 12 Day Pre-Runoff, Report
(Attachments 2 and 3).1/ These debts totalled $43,942.58
and were owed to Karl Rove and Company ($43,156.31) and
Praxis List Company ($786.27).

The amended 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report also
disclosed a $142,000 debt payment to National Media, Inc. on
Schedule D; however, Schedule B of the original 1585 30 Day
Post-Runoff Report itemized only $90,036.20 in debt payments
(Attachments 3 and 4). It appeared that the Committee had
failed to disclose $51,963.80 in debt payments on Schedule
B. The following table lists the amounts and dates of the
debt payments on Schedules B and D:

o
c
T
L
N
"
cC
T
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1/ A $278 debt owed to a third creditor with a beginning
outstanding balance which had not been reported as outstanding on
the previous report is not included in this referral because of
the provisions of 11 CFR 104.11(b).
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FRIENDS OF EDD HARGETT
RF™ANTS ANALYSIS DIVISION OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

Schedule D Schedule B Date and
Creditor Payments Amount of Payment

National Media, Inc. $142,000 7/25/85 - $40,009.05
7/25/85 - $20,009.05
7/31/85 - $25,009.05
8/01/85 - $ 5,009.05
Total - ') °

On PFebruary 4, 1986, A Request for Additional
Information (“RPFAI") was sent to the Committee, which
requested clarification regarding the debts which had not
been disclosed on the 1985 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report and the
debt payments which had not been disclosed on the amended
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report (Attachment 5). No response
was received and a Second Notice was mailed to the Committee
on February 27, 1986 (Attachment 6).

The Committee's 1985 Year End Report failed to
disclose the status of three (3) outstanding debts totalling
$30,426.63 that had been previously itemized on the amended
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report (Attachments 3, 7, 8 and 9).
The three (3) debts were not included in the total of debts
and obligations on Line 10 of the Summary Page, nor
disclosed on Schedule D; and only a partial payment on one
of the debts had been itemized on Schedule B. The following
table 1lists the three (3) debts, their closing balances on
the amended 1985 30 Day Post~Runoff Report, debt payments
disclosed on Schedule B of the 1985 Year End Report and the
anount of debt missing from the 1985 Year End Report:

Schedule B
Closing Balance Payments Amount of
Amended 30 Day Year End Debt not
Creditor Post-Runoff Report Report Reported

Ragland's $ 4,390.042/ $§696.81 S 4,693.23
(9/9/85)

Praxis List $ 1,733.40 -0~ $ 1,773.40
Company

National Media, $25,000.00 -0- $§25,000.00
Inc.

2/ A $3,693.23 payment was itemized on Schedule B of the original
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report but was not itemized on Schedule D;
therefore, it appears that the Committee did not include it as a debt
reducing payment. The total of these payments would have eliminated
the outstanding balance.
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FRIENDS OF EDD HARGETT
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 3

Iv.

On March 18, 1986, an RPFAI was mailed to the Committee,
requesting that its 1985 Year End report be amended to
disclose the status of the missing debts (Attachment 10).
On March 31, 1986, a telephone call was made by a Reports
Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst, to the candidate, Ed
Hargett. Mr. Hargett confirmed that the treasurer, Mr.
Barl Rountree, had received the letters from the Commission.
Mr. Hargett indicated that he would be mailing amendments in
on April 11, 1986 (Attachment 11).

Because no response was received for the 1985 Year End
Report, a Second Notice was mailed to the Committee on April
10, 1986 (Attachment 12). On July 1, 1986, an attempt by a
RAD analyst to contact Mr. Hargett at his home and office
was unsuccessful. A message was left at Mr. Hargett's
office to contact the RAD analyst regarding the Committee's
1985 reports. The RAD analyst also attempted to contact the
treasurer, Mr. Earl Wayne Rountree III, at his office but
was told he was unavailable (Attachment 13). On July 3,
1986, the RAD analyst succeeded in contacting Mr. Earl Wayne
Rountree III. Mr. Rountree stated that he had thought that
Mr. Hargett had mailed the amendments in last April. Mr.
Rountree stated that Mr. Hargett was running for a state
senate office, and it had been a hectic time for the
candidate. Mr. Rountree stated that the amendments were
probably sitting in a file, and that he would see to it that
the amendments were mailed in immediately (Attachment 14).

As of this date, no response has been received.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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1985 snmlm OF ORSANIZATION lm

8 NOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE : 1
surum OF ORGANIZATION - AMBNDMNENT 170
4C HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICR junas

48 HOUR CONT2IBUTION NOTICS
48 NOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICE
4€ NOUR CONIRIBUTION NOTICR
48 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NUTICEK
48 MOUR CONTRIDUTION XOTICK
48 WOUK CONSRIBUTION MOTICR
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICR
40 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICE
40 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICS
48 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICE
48 WOUN CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 NOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICK
48 HOUR CONTRIBDUTION NOTICL
40 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICK
48 NOUR conuuut}on NOT ICB &
48 HUUR CONTRIDUTION NOZICE UL
48 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NUTICHR 8S S
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION XOTICHR » , ;
3
)
1

'inn--ng-q"..- .

48 HOUR CONIRIBUTION MOTICE

40 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICE

40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION WOTICEB

NISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FRON FEC

PRE-SPECIAL 466,416 2 287,673 JUNSS 9% BSHSE/286/5288
PRE-SPECIAL - ANENDMENT s = 2JUNES 1 S6HSE/ 29670002
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Junes 3 83FRC/381/0442
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 9JUNES 4 USPEC/385/4159
PRE-RUN-OFP 386,172 373,486 ~14JULSS 104 635HEE/287/3843
PRE-RUN-OFF = ANBNDNENT 396,172 373,486 =14JULSS 2 B8SHSE/287/4507
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION 10JUNBS -14JULES 4 85FEC/386/1092
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 10JUNEBS -14JULES S 83F8C/387/3533
POST-RUN-OEF 357,089 406,614 1SJULSS ~23AUB8S 130 BSHSE/291/0433
POST-RUN-OFF - AMENDMENT 357,035 406,614 13JULES -23AUG0S 15 B6NSE/393/12264
POST-RUN-OFE - AMENDMENT - = 15J6L8S -33AUGES 1 86NSR/292/2263

REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION ISJULES -23aAUGEY 3 GSFEC/388/3136
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 15JUL8S -23AUGSES 4 BSEEC/390/3477

% sn v Ry




? 7 'Trntnq ::if::ﬁo Gmbsibn 3 BATE 1SHAYS.
CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING BOCUNENTS - (8) raRE 2

CANDIDATE/CONNITTES/DOCUNENT ABCEIPTS DISOURSENSNTS 0 0F  NICROEILA
OFPICE SOUGNT/ PARTY PRINARY  GENESAL  PRINARY  GENENAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES  LOCATISN
TYPE OF FILER

REOUEST FOR ABDITIONAL INFORNATION ISJULSS ~23A0803 3 B6FEC/401/2152
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2D ’ GSEFEC/403/5412

REOURST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNAT 10N 71318
REQUSST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND Tt

I8JULES -23ALGES 3 Gk
19,964 39,738 23AUGES ~31DECE 13 B&HBE/
aIMias ~ i L 86

T0TAL 460,416 933,191 267,678 009,838
4. AUTHORIZED COWNITTRES , .
4D. TRANSEERS 1IN FRON JOINT PUNDRAISING CONNIZIRES

A1l reports have been reviewed
Ending cash-on-hand as ‘of 12/31/85: $2106
Reported outstanding debts and obligations as of 12/31/85: $27,011

Calculated amount of outstanding debts and cbligations as of 12/31/86: &'ﬂ.ﬂay

Yonts smount was calculated by RAD to include the $30,426.63 amount of missing debts from the 1985
Year-End Report.
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Friends 0f Edd Hargett
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0. &ox 2SO0
75¢f

Chbuwreswant for: ONinpy O
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Printing

e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20063 '

Baxl Wayne Rountree 11II, Treasurer
Friends of B44d Hargett

P.0, Box 3523

Linden, TX 75563

Identification Bumbers C00194100

Reference: 33 /D:‘y Post-Runoff Amendment (7/15/85-8/23/85), dated

Dear Mr. Rountrees

This 1letter is prompted by the Commission's eliminar
X review of the report(s) referenced above. The rseview rai

' questions concezning certain {information oontained 4n the
< report(s). An itemization follows:

T =Schedule D - of £ gzeport itemises debdts vlthA L_‘r
outstanding beginning balances; bhowever, thess dedts
N were not included on your 12 Day Pre-Runoff report.

Please refer to OSection 104.11(b) of the FEC
regulations and amend your report(s) accordingly.

=Certain dedt repayments itemized on Schedule D are ) L,f

c

- greater than disbursements itemized on Schedule B.
Please explain the discyepancies in the payments made

= to General Telephone Wational Media, Inc.\ .4

N

o

=Your calculations for the debt schedule (Schedule D)
appear to be incorrect. The beginning balance(s), plus
the amount(s) incurred during this reporting period,
ainus payment(s) =made, do not equa the closing
balance(s). Please refer to the dedts owed to Karl
Rove & Co., Prazxis List Co., and General Telephone, and
amend your reports accordingly.

~Line 10 of the Summary Page of your t:xozt discloses
$55,406 in outstanding obligations. Schedule D of your
zeport itemises §$59,09?2 in outstanding debts. Please
explain the difference and amend your creport
accordingly. (11 CFR 104.3(4))

An amendment to your origimal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the Bouse of
Representatives, 1036 Longvorth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20513 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
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ATTACHMENT ~6

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 : RQ-3

rcbrniry 27, 1986

Earl Wayne Rountree, III, Treasurer
Friends of EAA Hargett

P.0. Box 523

Linden, TX 75563

Identification Wumber: C00194100

Reference: 13}37:‘3 Post-Runoff Amendment (7/15/85-8/23/85), dated

Dear ll:.. Rountree:

This letter is to inform you that as of Pebruary 26, 1986,
the Commission has not received your response to our regquest for
additional information, dated Pebruary 4, 1986. That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Pederal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the PFederal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit
or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any gquestions related to this matter,
please contact Linda Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-
9530 or our local number (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

O tons

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2044 5
' RQ-2

B.W. Rountree III. Treasucer
Friends of B44 Nargett

P?.0. Box 3528

Linden, TX 75361 .

Identification NWumber: C00194100
Reference: Year End Repocrt (8/23/85-12/31/83)
Dear Mr. Rountree:

This 1letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning oertain information contained in the
zeport(s). An itemization follows:

-Your previous report disclosed an outstanding debt of
$4,390 owed to Ragland's. This report discloses
go ent of $696¢ on this debt; however, outstanding
alance is not included on Schedule D. Please clarify
and amend accordingly.

=Commission Regulations require the continuous
reporting of all outstanding debts. Review of this
geport indicates an omission of debts itemized on your
previous report(s). (11 CFR 104.3(3) and 104.11)
Please amend yocur report to indicate the current status
of these oaitted dedts: .

Praxis List Co. for §$1,733
National Media, Inc. for $25,000

An amendment to your original repoct(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Reprasentatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
me on our toli-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(202) 376-2480.

MR 18 1985

Sincerely,

Linda Tangney
Repocts Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




MEMORANDUM FOR PILES: TELECON
SUBJECT: 1985 30 Day Run-off report and the 1985 Year-end report
PFROM: Linda Tangney

TO: Edd Hargett

NAME OF COMMITTER: FRIENDS OF EOD HARGETT  (C00194100) WX

DATE: March 31, 1986

1 initiated a telephone call to Edd Hargett in order to verify that the
letters that I had sent them requesting additional information on their 30 Day
Run-off report and Year-end report had been received. Mr. Hargett stated that
the treasurer, Mr. Earl Rountree, had received them, and they would be mailing
amendments to their reports on April 11, 1986. ‘




April 10, 1986

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION =
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 i

8. W. Rountree, III, Treasurer
Priends of B4d Hargett

P.0. Box 3528

Linden, TX 73561

Identification lunbe;c C00194100 |
Reference: Year End Report u/zans-u/amsp ‘
Dear Nr. Rountree:

This letter is to inform you that as of April 9, 1986, the
Commission has not received your response to our request for
additional information, dated Mazch 18, 1986. @ That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Federal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the Pederal Blection Campaign Aot (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit
or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Linda Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-
9530 or our local number (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

0 o

John D. Gibmon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




- MEMORANDUM FOR PILES: TELECON

1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report and 1985 Year-End Report

Linda Tangney

Edd Hargett (office number) (214)756-7504 (Howe number) (214)756-3144
_ Earl Rountree 111 (Office number) (214)756-5573

NAME OF C(lllll'rm: ( ) ( )

Friends of Edd Hargett (C00194100) TX

DATE: July 1, 1986

I telephoned Mr. Hargett at his office, using the telephone number I had
I was told that Mr. Hargett no longer worked at that office.

previously used.

I telephoned Mr. Hargett at his home, and was given a new office number. 1

telephoned Mr. Hargett at his new office, and was told that he had already
left for the day. 1 explained who I was, and requested that he call me at his

earliest convenience. The person that I was speaking with stated that he was

8 7Nn040

assisting with Mr. Hargett's new campaign, and that maybe he could help me.

I told him that the treasurer of the Friends Of Edd Hargett committee as

Ear]l Wayne Rountree III, and that he was suppose to have mailed in amendments

to several 1985 reports on April 11, 1986. I stated that the Commission

had not received these amendments. The person then gave me Mr. Rountree's

office number, and stated that he would leave a message for Mr. Hargett
1 telephoned Mr. Rountree's office, and was told that

regarding our conversation.

he was not available, and could I call back later.



MEMNORANDUM FOR PFILES: TELECON

SUBJBCT; 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report and 1985 Year-End Report
PRONM;: Linda Tangney

203 Earl Wayne Rountree (Office number) (214)756-5873

WAME OF COMMITTRE; [riends of Edd Hargett (C00194100) TX

DATE: July 3, 1986

I telephoned Mr. Rountree: to inquire about the amendments to the

Col;ittee's 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff report and Year-end report. I
told Mr. Rountree that Mr. Hargett had planned to mail the amendments
back in April. Mr. Rountree stated that he was aware of the amendments
and that Mr. Hargett had told him that they would be mailed to the
Commission in April. Mr. Rountree stated that Mr. Hargett was rumning

for State Senator and that it has been pretty hectic for Mr. Hargett.

Mr. Rountree stated that the amendments were probably sitting in a file
somewhere, and that he would see to it that the amendments were mailed

in {mmediately.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Barl Wayne Rountree, III, treasurer
rr!ends of Eda Katqett
P.0. Box 525
Linden, Texas 75563

RE: MUR

Friends of Bdd BRargett and
BEarl Wayne Rountree, III,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rountree:

On + 1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe the Priends of Edd Hargett
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § £34(b) (5) (A)
and § 434¢b)(0). provisiona of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) and 11 C.F.R, 104.11(a) of the
Commission's regulations. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within fifteen days of your
tecgipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either




proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or !
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time 80
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be :
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent. ;

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Reguests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you bhave any questions, please contact Bric
gé;infelﬂ, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376~

0.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




PFederal Election Commission
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Respondent Priends of Edd Hargett MUR
Earl Wayne Rountree, III, Staff Eric Kleinfeld

treasurer
Summary of Allegations
On July 18, the Friends of Edd Hargett Committee

("Committee®™) and Earl Wayne Rountree, III, as treasurer, were
referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis
Division ("RAD") for possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Committee was
referred to the Office of General Counsel for failing to disclose

outstanding debts and debt payments on various 1985 reports filed

with the Commission, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

Factual Basis and Legal Analysis

The Friends of EAd Hargett Committee is the principal
campaign committee of Edd Hargett, a candidate in the 1985 run-
off election in the First Congressional District of Texas. The
basis for this referral is the Committee's failure to disclose
debts owed to five creditors and debt payments made to one
creditor, as required on its 1985 12 Day Pre-runoff, 30 Day Post-
runoff and Year End reports.

The Committee filed an amended 30 Day Post-runoff report in
1985. On Schedule D of that report, the Committee disclosed two
debts totalling $43,942.58. These debts were owed to Karl Rove
and Company ($43,156.31) and Praxis List Company ($786.27). Both

of these debts were reported as outstanding at the beginning of




the reporting period covered by the 30 Day Post-runoff report,

yet neither had been disclosed as outstanding on the Committee's

previous Schedule D, as contained in its 12 Day Pre-runoff
report. Thus, the Committee failed to disclose the two debts
when originally incurred.

The Committee, also on its amended 30 Day Post-runoff
report, disclosed three outstanding debts totalling $30,426.63.
As itemized on Schedule D, the closing balance for each of these
debts was $25,000 owed to National Media, Inc., $4390.04 owed to
Ragland's, and $1733.40 owed to Praxis List Company. On its next
report, the 1985 Year End, the Committee failed to disclose any
of these debts on Schedule D. According to Schedule B of the
same report only a payment of $696.81 has been made on the
Ragland debt, leaving the remainder outstanding. Thus, the
Committee failed to disclose these three debts.

' Finally, the Committee, also disclosed $90,036.20 in debt
payments to National Media, Inc. on its amended 30 Day Post-
runoff report at Schedule B. Schedule D of the same report,
however, disclosed a $142,000 debt payment to National Media,
Inc. Thus, it appears that the Committee failed to itemize
$51,963.80 in debt payments on Schedule B of its amended 30 Day
Post-runoff report.

The amount and nature of outstanding debts owed by a
political committee must be disclosed pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8). Debt payments must also be disclosed pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A), which requires the disclosure of the
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name and address of each person to whom an expenditure is made in
an amount exceeding $200, for a committee's operating Q:ponses,
together with the date, amount and purpose of this opefatlnq
expenditure. Additionally, debts owed by a political committee
are to be continually reported until extinguished. 11 C.P.R.

§ 104.11¢(a).

The Committee failed to disclose, or in some manner
misreported, debts owed to five different creditors and debt
payments made to one creditor. Two of the debts were reported as
outstanding beginning balances on the amended 30 Day Post-runoff
report, yvet had never been previously disclosed as incurred.
Three of the debts were disclosed as outstanding closing balances
in the amended 30 Day Post-runoff report, yet were not disclosed
on the Committee's next report. Finally, the Committee showed a
discrepancy in its debt repayments on its amended 30 Day Post-
runoff report, showing a total debt payment of $142,000 to
National Media, Inc., while itemizing only $90,036 of this
amount.

Thus, the Committee failed to fully disclose its debts and
debt payments. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to
believe that the Committee and Earl Wayne Rountree, III, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A) and § 434(b) (8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11(a).




11. mxm mm' o it s; (A) ana 434(b) (8)
PLE ﬁ\cﬁ 104. 3_(!» (4) (i ) oc 3(6) and

Failure w n;uclm mht raymti nd Ouutandiuq nnbt-

The rrim_l of !ﬂ mm th 'colnitm') ,
failed to disclose debt payments to a cndiw totalling
$51,963.,80 on one (1) report and falled to disclose
outstanding debts owed to five (5) creditors totalling
$126,342.01 on two (2) tcportl.

The Committee amended its 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff
Report on Januvary 3, 1986 to disclose two (2) debts with
outstanding beginning balances which had not been disclosed
as outstanding on Line 10 of the Summary Page and Schedule D
of its previous report, the 1985 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report
(Attachments 2 and 3).1/ These debts totalled $43,942.58
and were owed to Karl Rove and Company ($43,156.31) and
Praxis List Company ($786.27).

The amended 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report also
disclosed a $142,000 debt payment to National Media, Inc. on
Schedule D; however, Schedule B of the original 1985 30 Day
Post-Runoff Report itemized only $90,036.20 in debt payments
(Attachments 3 and 4). It appeared that .the Committee had
failed to disclose $51,963.80 in debt payments on Schedule
B. The following table lists the amounts and dates of the
debt payments on schednlu ‘B and D: :

1/ A $278 debt owed to a third creditor with a beginning
outstanding balance which had not been repotted as- gutatanding on
the previous report is not included in this refa:ral becaune of
the proviaions of 11 ch 104.11(!:) ‘ : :

2 .
Y ’,
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'FRIENDS OF EDD HARGETT
Il?OﬂgB AIAL!BIG DIVIIIOI OGC RIPIRRAL
PAGE ;

A, R Schedaln D
Creditor ng!gnts

National Media, Inc. $142,000 7/25/85 ‘
: Sl 7/25/85 320.0#!@ J
7/31/85 szs,ooi.GS"
8/01/85 )
Total

On Pebruazy 4, 1986, A Reguest for Aﬂditiondi_
Information: (“RFAI”") was sent to the Committee, which
requested clarification regarding the debts which hmﬂ not
been disclosed on the 1985 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report and the
debt payments which had not been disclosed on the mlmd
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report (Attachment 5). No re se
was received and a Second Notice was mailed to the C ittee
on February 27, 1986 (Attachment 6). iy

The Committee's 1985 Year End Report failed to
disclose the status of three (3) outstanding debts totalling
$30,426.63 that had been previously itemized on the amended
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report (Attachments 3, 7, 8 and 9).
The three (3) debts were not included in the total of debts
and obligations on Line 10 of the Summary Page, nor
disclosed on Schedule D; and only a partial payment on one
of the debts had been itemized on Schedule B. The following
table lists the three (3) debts, their closing balances on
the amended 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report, debt payments
disclosed on Schedule B of the 1985 Year End Report and the
amount of debt missing from the 1985 Year End Report:

Schedule B
Closing Balance Payments Amount of
Amended 30 Day Year End Debt not
Creditor Post-Runoff Report Report Repor ted

Ragland's $ 4,390.042/ $696.81 $ 4,693.23
(9/9/85)

Praxis List $ 1,733.40 -0- $ 1,773.40
Company

National Media, $25,000.00 -0- $25,000.00
Inc.

2/ A $3,693.23 payment was itemized on Schedule B of the original
1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report but was not itemized on Schedule D;
therefore, it appears that the Committee did not include it as a debt
reducing payment. The total of these payments would have eliminated
the outstanding balance. ,
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on March 18, uas, an RFAI was mailed to the Commit

requesting that its 1985 Year End report be amenddd & "

disclose the status of the missing debts (Attachment

Iv.

On March 31, 1986, a telephone call was made by a Re ';;

Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst, to the candidate, BEa
Hargett. Mr. Hargett confirmed that the treasurer, Mr.
Barl Rountree, had received the letters from the Ccu-iunlﬁ
Mr. Hargett indicated that he would be mailing mndnntl ~1u'
on April 11, 1986 (Attachment 11).

Because no response was received for the 1985 Year End
Report, a Second Notice was mailed to the Committee on. mll
10, 1986 (Attachment 12). On July 1, 1986, an atte-pt by
RAD analyst to contact Mr. Hargett at his home and ‘off c.
was unsuccessful. A message was left at Mr. Hargett's
office to contact the RAD analyst regarding the Committee's
1985 reports. The RAD analyst also attempted to contact' the
treasurer, Mr. BEarl Wayne Rountree III, at his office but

‘was told he was unavailable (Attachment 13). On July 3,

1986, the RAD analyst succeeded in contacting Mr. Barl Wayne
Rountree III. Mr. Rountree stated that he had thought that
Mr. Hargett had mailed the amendments in last April. 'Nr.
Rountree stated that Mr. Hargett was running for a state
senate office, and it had been a hectic time for the
candidate. Mr. Rountree stated that the amendments were
probably sitting in a file, and that he would see to it that
the amendments were mailed in immediately (Attachment 14).

As of this date, no response has been received.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 15MAY8B6
1985-1986
CANDIDATE INDEX OF BUPPORTING DOCUMENTIS - (B) PAGE 1

CANDIDATE/CONN ITTEE/DUCUNENT RECRIPTS DIGBURSENENTS ¢ OF - NICROPILM
OFFICE SOUGHT/  PARTIY  PRINARY GENBRAL PRINARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES = LOCATION

IYPR OF FILER -~

HARGETT, EDWAKD EUGENS HOUSE 01 REPUBLICAN PARTY TEXAS 1983 BLECTION ID® HETXO1048 .-

1. STATENENT OF CANDIDATE
1985 STATRMENT OF CANDIDATE 19VEDES

STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE 19.JUNBS

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTIS 8 EXPENDITURES

3. PRINCIPAL CANPAIGN COMMITTESR :

FRIENDS OF EDD NARGNTT 108 (00394300 HOUSE
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40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICS 12JUNBS
STATENRNT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 17JUNBS
49 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE . 183UNES
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 21JUNBS
4§ NOUR CONTRIBDUTION NOTICE . 21JUNBS
48 NOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE ; 27Junes
40 HOUR CONTIRIBUTION NOTICE 28JUNES
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48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUX CONTRIDUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIDUTION NOTICE s _
40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE vge: ‘1 BOHSRE/289/7147
HISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM PEC aNoves : 1 @5FEC/392/¢
PRE-SPECIAL 466,416 . 307,675 » 96 8SHSE/206/5288 =
PRE-SPECIAL ~ ANENDMENT - - ' 1 S6HBE/396/0002
REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 3 GSPRC/381/0443
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 4 SSPEC/38%/4139
PRE-RUN-OZF 336,172 373,486 104 85HSE/287/3843
PRE-RUN-OFF - AMENDMENT 356,172 373,406 2 85HSE/20774507
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION _ 4 SSFEC/386/1092 -
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND .85 5 @5FPEC/387/3533 2
POST-RUN-OFE 357,05S 406,614 : : 130 8SHSE/291/0433
POST-RUN-OFP - AMENDMENT 357,055 406,614 1SIULES 15 86MSE/292/2264
POST-RUN-OEF - AMENDMENT - - 1 06HER/292/72263
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 15JULSS 3 8SPEC/308/5158
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 1SJULSS 4 85PEC/390/3477




R 7 1 el sbxcadon ondtsston | DATE 13MAYS6

1985-1986
CANDIDATR INDEX OF SUPPORTING BOCUNENZS - (B) PARE 2

CANDIPATIER/CONNITIERE/BOCUNENT RECRIPYS DISBURSENENTS o OF NICROFILY
OPFICE SOUGHT/  PARTY  PRINARY GENERAL PRINARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PASES LOCATIEN
IYPS OF FILER

REOUBST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1SJULES -33AU085 2 GAEEC/40172152

REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1SJULES -33AUE00
YRAR=-END 19,964 29,738 3340008 -21DECEY

RBGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 23AUG8S -31DECES
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 23AUGES ~31DECES

TOTAL 466,316 733,19 387,073 009,033

4., AUTNORIZED CONNIZIERS
4D, THANSEERS 1IN ZXON JOINT FUNDRAISING CONMITIERES

A1l reports have been reviewed

Ending cash-on-hand as ‘of 12/31/85: $2106

Reported outstanding debts and obligations as of 12/31/85: $27,011 |
Calculated amount of outstanding débts and obligations as of 12/731105: 357.4181,

1 z ’
JTMs amount was calculated by RAD to include the $30,426.63 amount of missing debts frog.the 1985
Year-End Report. ! :
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FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSlON - RQ-2
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

Earl Wayne Rountree 111, !‘tunu:

Friends of RA4 Hargett
P.0. Box s$23%

Linden, TX 75563

Idontiﬂcatlon Nusber: C00194100

Reference: ?}’ y:‘y Post-Runoff Asendment (7/15/85-8/23/85), dated

Dear Mr. Rountree:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

=S8chedule D of your report itcmises debts with L‘r
outstanding beginning balances; however, these dedts

were not included on your 12 Day Pre-Runoff report.

Please refer ¢to Section 104.11(b) of the FEC
regulations and amend your report(s) accordingly.

=Certain dedt repayments itemized on Schedule D are ) [/ ,r

9

4

greater than disbursements itemized on Schedule B.
Please explain the discyepancies in the payments made
to General Telephone and{National Nedia, Inc.)’,_,af

=Your calculations for the debt schedule (Schedule D)
appear to be incorrect. The beginning balance(s), plus
the amount(s) incurred during this reporting period,
minus payment(s) =made, do not egual the closing
balance(s) . Please refer to the debts owed to Karl
Rove & Co., Praxis List Co., and General Telephone, and
amend your reports accordingly.

R7N040+4525

=Line 10 of the Summary Page Oof your report discloses
$55,406 in outstanding obligations. Schedule D of your
report itemizes $59,099 in outstanding debts. Please
explain the duhunce and amend your report
accordingly. (11 CFR 104.3(4))

An mndunt to your orfiginal report(s) correcting the above
prodlem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the Bouse of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
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O o ATTACHMENT ~ 6

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 RQ-3

!Qbruiry 27, 1986

Earl Wayne Rountree, III, Treasurer
Priends of E4dAd Hargett

P.O. Box 525

Linden, TX 75563

Identification Number: C€00194100

Reference: 33 ?ay Post-Runoff Amendment (7/15/85-8/23/85), dated
1/3/86

Dear Mr. Rountree:

This letter is to inform you that as of Pebruary 26, 1986,
the Commission has not received your response to our request for
additional information, dated Pebruary 4, 1986. That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Federal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the Pederal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

415

>

2

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit
or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Linda Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-
9530 or our local number (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

O bons

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

27194105

Bnclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ‘

E.W. Rountree III, Treasurer
Friends of Edd Hargett

P.0., Box 525 :
Linden, TX 735356. .

Identification Numbers C00194100
Reference: Year Bnd Report (8/23/85-12/31/8S)
Dear Nr. Rountrees

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your previous rsport disclosed an outstanding debt of
$4,390 owed to Ragland's. This re , discloses
payment of $696 on this debt; however, the outstanding
balance is not included on 8chedule D. Please clarify
and amend accordingly.

-Commission Regulations require the oontinuous
reporting of all outstanding bts. Reviow of this
report indicates an omission of debts itemized on your
previous report(s). (11 CFPR 104.3(4) and 104.11)
Please amend your report to indicate the current status
of these omitted debts: E

Praxis List Co. for $1,733
National Media, Inc. for $25,000

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth  House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, piease feel free to contact
me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

hctefampriy

Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




MEMORANDUM PFOR FILES: TELECON

BUBJECT: 1985 30 Day Run-off report and the 1985 Year-end report

Linda Tangney

TO: Edd Hargett

NAME OF COMMITTEE: FRIENDS OF EDD HARGETT (C00194100) T

DATE: March 31, 1986

I initiated a telephone call to Edd Hargett in order to verify that the

letters that I had sent them requesting additional information on their 30 Day
Run-off report and Year-end report had been received. Mr. Hargett stated that

the treasurer, Mr. Earl Rountree, had received them, and they would be mailing

amendments to their reports on April 11, 1986.

R7N041745254535%¢



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RO-3

April 10, 1986

B. W. Rountree, 111, Treasurer
Friends of Edd Hargett

P.0O. Box 525

Linden, TX 75561

Identification Number: C00194100
Reference: Year End Report (8/23/85-12/31/05_)
Dear Mr. Rountree:

This letter is to inform you that as of April 9, 1986, the
Commission has not received your response to our regquest for
additional information, dated March 18, 1986.  That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Pederal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the PFederal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit
or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any gquestions related to this matter,
please contact Linda Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424~
9530 or ocur local number (202) 376-2480.

S8incerely,

0 &

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

BEnclosure
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TELECON

MEMORANDUM FOR FILES:

SUBJECT: 1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report ad 1985 Year-End Report

FROM: Linda Tangney

TO: Edd Hargett (office number) (214)756-7504 (Home number) (214)756-3144
Earl Ha_Ene Rountree III (Office number) (214)756-5573

NAME OF COMMITTEE:

Friends of Edd Hargett (C00194100) TX

DATE: July 1, 1986

I telephoned Mr. Hargett at his office, using the telephone number I had
I was told that Mr. Hargett no longer worked at that office.

previously used.

I telephoned Mr. Hargett at his home, and was given a new office number. I

telephoned Mr. Hargett at his new office, and was told that he had already

left for the day. I explained who I was, and requested that he call me at his

earliest convenience. The person that I was speaking with stated that he was

assisting with Mr. Hargett's new campaign, and that maybe he could help me.

I told him that the treasurer of the Friends Of Edd Hargett committee as

Earl Wayne Rountree III, and that he was suppose to have mailed in amendments

I stated that the Commission

to several 1985 reports on April 11, 1986.

had not received these amendments. The person then gave me Mr. Rountree's

office number, and stated that he would leave a message for Mr. Hargett
I telephoned Mr. Rountree's office, and was told that

regarding our conversation.

he was not available, and could I call back later.




TELECON

MEMORANDUM PFOR PILES:

1985 30 Day Post-Runoff Report and 1985 Year-End Report

SUBJECT:

PROM: Linda Tangney

TOt Earl Wayne Rountree (Office number) (214)756-5573

WAME OF COMMITTEE; [riends of Edd Hargett (C00194100)  TX

DATE: July 3, 1986

I telephoned Mr. Rountree to inquire about the amendments to the
N Committee's 1985 30 Day Rost-Runoff report and Year-end report. I
told Mr. Rountree that Mr. Hargett had planned to mail the amendments

back in April. Mr. Rountree stated that he was aware of the amendments

and that Mr. Hargett had told him that they would be mailed to the
Commission in April.
for State Senator and that it has been pretty hectic for Mr. Hargett.

Mr. Rountree stated that Mr. Hargett was running

Mr. Rountree stated that the amendments were probably sitting in a file

somewhere, and that he would see to it that the amendments were mailed

in immediately.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIRELT NW.
WASHINGTON.DC. 20363

THIS IS THE BEGIHAING OF MUR #____Z220

Date Filmed s[ag/gz Camexra No., --- 2
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